From: CCF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer *num-!;PCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla.
Subject:- Diversion of 39705 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

Memo:-

24.04.2022 on the subject cited above.

2

No.D-VI-186({M)/ g. ‘I IGI

I Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur thel & ) # 1 Lol

construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru, Maryani,
Chandoh, Dadhol Kala, Patta, Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6/450 within the
Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

P;-ﬂ'l
Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft. 48-3027/2015(FCA) dated

The point-wise ruplyﬂ’infnnnnﬂbn to the shortcomings as furnished by

DFO Bilaspur is as under:-

k.

reference are sent herewith for favour of information & further

The user agency has intimated that the component wise breakup is placed at page-81 in the
proposal folders. - :

Needful has been done online. L. v
Needful has been done online. ' =g
The NPV and Penal NPV Bills are already placed

dumping of Engineering structure for reclaiming the dumpi
folders as well as uploaded in online Part-l. :
The user agency has intimated that the complete propo:
authenticated documents) has been uploaded ag

The Iders in du




